
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, October 11, 2021, 7:00pm 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order 

 Invocation given by Barb VanderVeen
 Pledge of Allegiance
 Approve Agenda
 Consent Agenda

o Approval of the September 27, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes

o Bills
o Interim Bills

 For information
o Financial Report
o Minutes of the September 20, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting
o Fire Department September Monthly Report

 Public Hearings
 Public Comments
 Guest Speakers

o Budget Presentation
 Finance
 Assessing
 Supervisor
 Clerk

 Action Items
o Close Bank Account and Transfer Funds
o First Reading: Biltmore Rezone

 Discussion Items
o Public Utility Wage Study/Range Review

 Public Comments
 Board Comments
 Future Agenda Items
 Adjournment 



Page 2 of 2 

Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest
• Password: ACTguest
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 5 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SEPTEMBER SESSION-2nd DAY 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, September 27, 
2021, at 7:00 p.m. and was called to order at 7:00 by Mr. Elenbaas. 

Present: Mr. Murillo; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Kraker; Mr. Vander Wall; Ms. Vander 
Veen; Mr. Zeinstra; and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 

Absent: None (0) 

Staff and Guest Present: Bob Sullivan, Legal Counsel; Elizabeth Szymanski, 
Deputy Clerk/Community Coordinator, Kevin Yeomans, Assistant 
Administrator; Tim VanBennekom, Finance Director; and Captain Tony 
Dolce, Fire Department.   

Mr. Murillo pronounced the invocation. 

Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

BOT 21-168 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the agenda of today with the following 
amendments: add bike trail map under Discussion Items. The motion 
passed. 

BOT 21-169 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions: 

1. To approve the Minutes of the September 13, 2021 Board of Trustees
meeting.

2. To approve the Minutes of the September 13, 2021 Closed Session meeting.

3. To approve the general claims in the amount of $293,286.47 and the interim
payments of $334.54 as presented by the summary report for September 28,
2021.

4. To approve the DDA M45 Booster Station Budget Amendment as presented.



Page 2 of 5 
 

5. To approve the monthly on-site shredding services from West Michigan 
Shredding at a cost of $45.00 every four (4) weeks.  

 
6. To approve the purchase of the copier/printer machine for the Library at a 

cost of $3600.00, and copy costs of $0.008 per black/white copies and $0.049 
per color copies.  

 
7. To approve the credit card merchant services of Square for the Library at a 

cost of 2.6% plus $0.10 per transaction and the initial purchase of a new credit 
card terminal at a cost of $299.00. The motion passed.  

 
Items Received for Information 

 
1. Financial Report 

 
2. Minutes of the September 7, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
3. August Sheriff’s Department Monthly Report 

 
Public Hearings - None  

 
Public Comments and Communications - None 

 
BOT 21-170 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 
 Guest Speakers 
 

Elizabeth Szymanski, Deputy Clerk/Community Coordinator, gave an update on 
two items: communications and township events. She stated that the township 
phone tree would be updated to provide better customer service. This will be 
implemented in the coming weeks. She then gave an update on township events. 
She stated that the township had a successful Independence Day, Concerts in the 
Park, and Movies in the Park events. The township is hosting a Halloween-themed 
Movie in the Park on October 8, 2021 and a Veterans Day event on November 11, 
2021. She invited the Township Board to attend both events.   
 
Captain Tony Dolce, Fire Department, gave an update about the business 
registration program. He stated why it is important to have this registration on 
file. He mailed 270 registration forms. Fifty (50) forms were returned to the 
township and marked “undeliverable,” while 62 business submitted their forms to 
the township as requested. The Board suggested that Captain Dolce attend 
Chamber of Commerce meetings and coordinate with them to send out 
registration forms with annual mailings. The Board also suggested creating a 



Page 3 of 5 
 

fillable PDF form and educate the businesses with videos and other forms of 
marketing.  
 
Tim VanBennekom, Finance Director, presented a 2022 Budget timeline. He 
discussed the budget, including projected revenues, and changes to the format 
and budgeting process; how to utilize BS&A software for spreadsheets; and 
informed the board that ARPA funds were approved. He provided a brief 
overview of the 2020 Census and the influence it had on any funds.  
 

 Action Items 
   

BOT 21-171 Mr. Elenbaas introduced Ordinance 2021-04: Rental Housing Registration 
Amendment Ordinance for its first reading.  

  
BOT 21-172 Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve the purchase of Library furniture at a cost 

of $1,462.80 as presented in the quote from Modern Office Interiors. The 
motion passed.  

  
BOT 21-173 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve and authorize the Supervisor to sign the 

agreement with Melrose Pyrotechnics, Inc. for services of the 2022 
Independence Day Fireworks at a cost of $20,000.00 as presented. The 
motion passed.  

  
 Discussion Items 
 

On behalf of the Planning Commission, Mr. Zeinstra inquired of the existence 
of a map of the Master Plan Bike Trails. The Planning Commission is 
concerned with any possible development along the planned trails. They 
want to ensure developments comply with the specifications of installing a 
bike path rather than traditional sidewalks. The clerk will verify the correct 
plan is up to date on the website.  

 
Public Comments and Communications - None 

 
BOT 21-174 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Board Comments 
 
 Mr. Zeinstra suggested that the township website contain site plans from the 

time public notices are published.  
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 Ms. Hansen thanked the Board for welcoming Ms. Szymanski in joining the 
meeting tonight and for providing the opportunity for her to take minutes 
and learn the role of clerking this evening. She also thanked the Board for 
approving her position and highlighted how valuable Ms. Szymanski is to the 
Clerk’s office and the organization. Ms. Hansen and Kevin Yeomans provided 
an update on the codification process. She thanked Mr. Yeomans for his help 
in this process.  

 
 Mr. Elenbaas provided an update on the Pontifex wage study. He indicated 

Department Heads were planning appropriately for potential wage increases 
for performance reviews and cost of living increase guidelines. He provided a 
brief update of the potential land purchase that is still slated to be completed 
this fiscal year. Mr. Elenbaas informed the board that the township is 
planning to contract with Shine for our township lights display again this 
holiday season. He sent a letter to residents and business owners along M-45 
and invited them to join in the township efforts on spreading some holiday 
cheer by putting lights of their own up in conjunction with the township. The 
lights are scheduled to be on display beginning the week of Thanksgiving 
through the first of the year (2022).    

 
BOT 21-175 Ms. Vander Veen moved to go into closed session at 8:20 p.m. for the purpose 

of consulting the township legal counsel regarding trial strategy in connection 
with pending litigation, specifically the Griffin, Miller, Kahle and Huber 
matters. The motion passed as shown by the following votes:  

 YEAS: Mr. Murillo, Ms. Hansen, Ms. Kraker, Mr. Vander Wall, Ms. Vander 
Veen, Mr. Zeinstra, and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 

 NAYS: None (0) 
 ABSENT: None (0) 
 
 The board returned to open session at 8:57 p.m. 
 
BOT 21-176 Mr. Vander Wall moved to direct legal counsel to submit the appropriate 

paperwork to dismiss charges for pending litigation in the matters of the 
Griffin, Miller, Kahle, and Huber cases. The motion passed as shown by the 
following votes:  

 YEAS: Mr. Murillo, Ms. Hansen, Ms. Kraker, Mr. Vander Wall, Ms. Vander 
Veen, Mr. Zeinstra, and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 

 NAYS: None (0) 
 ABSENT: None (0) 



Page 5 of 5 
 

 
BOT 21-177 Mr. Zeinstra moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 p.m. The motion passed.  
 
 
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 
 
 

















ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

September 20, 2021  
7:00 p.m. 

  
1. Meeting called to order 
 
2. Roll Call: Present: Westerling, Adams, Zuniga, Schut, Kelley, Zeinstra, Longcore,  
        Staff Present: Mr. Ransford 

Public: Greg DeJong, Mitch Koster, Joel Mitchell, Susan & Brian Martin, Cynthia & David Perks 
 

3. Received for information: Planning Commission received a letter from Georgetown Township 
notifying the Township of their draft Master Plan, Mr. Ransford has no information on that at 
this time. 
 

4. Motion by Schut to approve the September 7, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes. 
        Seconded by Westerling. Approved 7-0 
 
5. Motion by Longcore to approve the September 20, 2021 Planning Commission Agenda. 

Seconded by Zeinstra Approved: 7-0 
 
6. Public Comments for non-public hearing items: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items.  

Greg DeJong, owner of industrial property on 84th and Lake Michigan Drive has been 
discussing with Kevin Yeomans from the township in concepts of displaying mini 
sheds and barns on his property. Mr. DeJong reassured this would be display only and 
expressed wanting direction in following the research of the legal ordinances and was 
looking into the site plan approval for display. Mr. Ransford briefly expressed that the 
Planning Commission needed to determine if shed sales was a similar use to other 
uses within the Industrial District, such as mobile home sales, and if found to be 
similar then the applicant could proceed with site plan approval. Commission 
members concluded the similarities and there were no objections.  

Chairperson Longcore then closed the public comments section. 

7. Public Hearings:  

A. Biltmore LLC / 52nd and 56th Avenue Map Amendment Request – Seeking to rezone 70- 
09-25-300-050 & 70-09-25-300-060 from R-1 to R-2  

Todd Stuive represented the applicant and discussed the rezoning of locations at 
10681 52nd and 10460 56th approximately 57 acers total from R1 to R2. Properties to 
the North are zoned as R1 and R2 involving Dewpoint Estates and Meadow Lake, with 
lot sizes which roughly match R2 lot sizing. Properties to the South include 
Springfield West and further to the south include Mystic Woods which is also a 
mixture of the smaller lot zones and multi-family. Adjacent to the two properties 
discussed would be compatible with R2 use, and sewer and water is already available 
in the area. Mr. Stuive explained anticipating a pond or lake to buffer out parcels along 
52nd for separation. 



Mr. Ransford went over the memorandum.  Noting rezoning evaluation factors. This is 
the first application since the factors were moved out of the Master Plan and now are 
located within the zoning ordinance. The Planning Commission would recommend to 
the Board of Trustees a zoning district change based on those factors. 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section of the public hearing. 

Joel Mitchell expressed concern that the images are substantially different, he would 
like to see it remain the same.  

Cynthia Perks is concerned with the difference between 1 or 2 family residence 
homes, condos, Duplex- how will it affect the Windfield area.  

Susan Martin questioned the increase of entrances and exits that would be required 
to meet code and where would they be located. 

Mrs. Martin is concerned about noise ordinance with the increase of homes.  

David Perks is concerned with smaller lots and homes not fitting with the zoning 
change. 

Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section of the public hearing. 

Mr. Ransford reiterated the uses for the R2 zoning. All special uses need to go thru the 
Planning Commission for approval. Clarity from Mr. Longcore included since there is 
nonexistent duplexes on the property the only thing they have the right to build is 
single family homes, multifamily housing and duplexes are prohibited. Mr. Ransford 
clarified the district application is only for the rezoning, the applicant has shown what 
they intend to do there but nothing is binding if there is a recommendation to adopt 
the R2 district to the board there is a separate application. A residential application 
needs approval by the Fire Department for a development and will express how many 
entries, hydrants and accesses everything related to fire safety as well as filtered thru 
Road Commission and township staff prior to reaching the Planning Commission 
level. 

Applicant described lots on 56th being traditional land division, not part of the 
subdivision itself, and would be larger and more in line with existing lots. Max density 
in R1 is close to 3 units per lot, R2 is 4 per unit. The applicant is at 1.7. 

Mr. Ransford clarified the differences between site condominium and conventional 
condominiums. Future applications with details will require public hearings and 
notices will be sent 

Noted: If approved it is not conditioned to anything on the current drawing. The 
condition is the zoning ordinance. 

Motion by Kelley Seconded by Schut to recommend changing the listed zoning parcels 
listed from R1 to R2 Approved 7-0 

8. Site Plan Review- None 

9. Old Business  

A. M&S Storage – 5280 & 5240 Edgeway Drive  

 Eight mini-storage buildings 



The applicant Dave Hanko made the following changes. 

A. Installed vinyl fence on the East property line and chain link fence up to the 
industrial district on the south. 

B. Moved Building H another 5 feet to the South to allow the required 15 feet side 
yard.  

C. Landscape changes as requested.  

Motion by Zeinstra to approve the site plans as submitted for the M&S Storage at 
5280 & 5240 Edgeway Drive, seconded by Kelley Approved 7-0 

B. Work Program – Item #10  

Mr. Ransford reintroduced the investigation further into the Non-Motorized 
Pathway 2015 Amendment to Section 24.06C1. Nothing in the law says you cannot 
wait several years for another reading. Suggested another hearing for the process 
since so many years have passed. Language is in the zoning ordinance already just 
not approved plan also relevant with upcoming county long trail coming thru if they 
can meet up. Mr. Zuniga will bring to attention at the DDA meeting for funding 
Tuesday September 21, 2021. Waiting for a couple board members to confirm 
interest to pursue and get the information they need to move forward.  

10. New Business – None 

11. Public Comments- None 

12. Township Board Reports- Mr. Zeinstra noted that there were updates to staff titles for a 
couple of Township employees. 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments – None 

14. Adjourn – Chairperson Longcore adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m.  
  

Next meeting Monday, October 04, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted by Natasha Shepard 

 





































1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees  
From:  Gregory L. Ransford, MPA 

Date:  October 1, 2021  
Re:  Biltmore, LLC Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

 
In accordance with Article 29 – Amendments and District Changes; Procedures of the 
Allendale Charter Township Zoning Ordinance (ACTZO), below we provide a synopsis of a map 
amendment (rezoning) request to the Zoning Ordinance Map. As you are aware, the Board of 
Trustees (BOT) is the approving body regarding map amendments.  
 
Board Responsibility 
 
Given that the Township is a charter township, two introductions and readings are required 
by the BOT to formally adopt a map amendment, each of which would occur at two separate 
meetings. Included with the application materials is the formal Zoning Map Amendment 
Ordinance for your consideration of adoption and is part of the first and second readings. As 
the BOT considers the request, your decision must be based on the Rezoning Evaluation 
Factors of Section 29.01D of the ACTZO, which includes provisions from the Allendale Charter 
Township Master Plan (ACTMP), both of which we outline further below. 
 
Request 
 
Biltmore, LLC seeks to rezone vacant property located at 10681 52nd Avenue and 10460 56th 
Avenue, parcel numbers 70-09-25-300-050 and 70-09-25-300-060, respectively, from the Low 
Density One-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning District to the Medium Density One-and Two-
Family Residential (R-2) Zoning District. Collectively, the properties are approximately 57 acres 
in area. The Allendale Charter Township Planning Commission (ACTPC) provided a 
recommendation of adoption. 
 
Below are the relevant ACTMP and ACTZO provisions to assist with your consideration of the 
request, which were also reviewed by the ACTPC. 
 
Master Plan Considerations 
 
Future Land Use Map 

 
The ACTMP and its Map, adopted on July 22, 2013, provides for the subject property within 
the Low Density Residential (LDR) Classification, which is consistent with the corresponding R-
1 Zoning District identified within the related Zoning Plan. The subject property is currently 
located within the R-1 Zoning District. Consequently, the property is currently zoned as 
intended by the Master Plan Map.  
 
For your convenience, below is a snapshot of the Master Plan Map for the subject parcel and 
surrounding properties. (Legend: Tan = LDR, Yellow = Medium Density Residential, Brown = 
HDR, Red Outline = Subject Property) 
 

 



2 

 

 
 
Master Plan Text 
 
Despite the property being currently zoned as the Master Plan Map intends, given that the applicant requests 
rezoning to the R-2 Zoning District, below we provide relevant provisions from both the LDR Classification 
(consistent with the R-1 Zoning District) as well as the MOD Classification (consistent with the R-2 Zoning District) 
to assist with your review. 
 
LDR Low Density Residential Classification 
 
Chapter 5 – Future Land Use, Low Density Residential (page 56) of the Master Plan provides: 
 

• That LDR property should be located within the boundaries of the public water and sanitary sewer service 
areas.  

o According to Map 4 – Allendale Charter Township General Plan of Water System and Map 5 – 
Allendale Charter Township General Plan of Sanitary Sewer System of the ACTMP, both utilities 
are located adjacent to the subject property. 

• That a minimum lot size of 15,000 square feet and a minimum width of 100 feet (2.9 units per acre) 
should be provided within this classification 

o Surrounding lots appear to be between 10,000 to 12,000 square feet in area 

• That sidewalks should exist along streets and provide connection to adjoining subdivisions, both of which 
are present within adjacent developments 

o Given the requirements of the ACTZO for residential developments, sidewalks and streets will 
likely exist and connect with adjacent developments. 

 
MOD Moderate Density Residential Classification 
 
Chapter 5 – Future Land Use, Master Plan Concept (page 53) indicates that intensive land uses should be located 
within the boundaries of the water and sanitary sewer areas 
 

• Again, according to Map 4 – Allendale Charter Township General Plan of Water System and Map 5 – 
Allendale Charter Township General Plan of Sanitary Sewer System of the ACTMP, both utilities are 
located adjacent to the subject property. 

 
 
 
 



3 

 

 
Chapter 5 – Future Land Use, Moderate Density Residential (page 57) of the Master Plan provides: 
 

• That a minimum lot size of 10,000 square feet and a minimum width of 80 feet (4.35 units per acre) 
should be provided within this classification 

• MOD property would be served by public water and sanitary sewer 
o Again, according to Map 4 – Allendale Charter Township General Plan of Water System and Map 

5 – Allendale Charter Township General Plan of Sanitary Sewer System of the ACTMP, both 
utilities are located adjacent to the subject property. 

• The MOD designation provides a choice in lot size, which equates directly to price 

• The density and single-family houses are compatible with nearby LDR areas 
o The subject property is entirely adjacent to LDR areas, which consist of single-family dwellings 

on lots that appear to be between 10,000 to 12,000 square feet in area 
 
Zoning Ordinance Considerations 
 
Surrounding Uses and Available Uses 
 
The ACTPC reviewed whether the proposed rezoning would result in a site that is compatible with surrounding 
zoning districts and uses, and is able to support the available uses within the R-2 Zoning District. The ACTPC found 
the property to be compatible with surrounding zoning districts and uses, and is capable to support the available 
uses.  
 
Map of the Zoning Ordinance 
 
For your convenience, below is a snapshot of the Zoning Ordinance Map for the subject parcel and surrounding 
properties. (Legend: White = AG Agricultural and Rural District / Yellow = R-1 Low Density One-Family Residential 
District / Blue = PUD Planned Unit Development / Burgundy = R-4 Medium Density Multiple Family Residential 
Office / Green = RE Rural Estate / Red Outline = Subject Property) 
 

 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

 
Minimum Lot Area and Lot Width 
 
The minimum lot area and minimum lot width allowed by the R-2 Zoning District is 10,000 square feet and the 80 
feet, respectively, when served by public sewer. The ACTPC also considered these minimums prior to their 
recommendation. 
 
Rezoning Evaluation Factors 
 
In accordance with Section 29.01D – Procedure for Changes of the ACTZO, the applicant has responded to the 
standards contained therein. Below is a copy of said section with our responses in italic font to assist with your 
review, as provided to the ACTPC. 
 

Section 29.01D – REZONING EVALUATION FACTORS.  
 
In considering a request for a district change, the Planning Commission and Township Board 
should evaluate the extent that the request meets the following: 
 
1. Consistency with the Master Plan text and its maps. 
 

Please see our Master Plan Considerations section above. 
 

2. Compatibility with the existing zoning districts as well as existing and possible future uses in 
those zoning districts. 

 
Please see our Zoning Ordinance Considerations section above 

 
3. The capability of the land to support the uses permitted by the requested zoning district 

and whether the uses permitted are capable of being adequately served by the following (a 
through e): 

 
We believe the land is capable to support the uses permitted by the R-2 Zoning District given 
its area, road frontage, and public utility access.  
 
a. The existing transportation network. 

 
The subject property abuts three main public roads as well as two road ends. Given this, 
we believe the property will be adequately served by the transportation network. 
 

b. Utilities. 
 

As aforementioned, public utilities are available at the property. Given this, we believe 
the subject property will be adequately served by utilities.  

 
c. The environment. 

 
We are not aware of any characteristics of the environment that would prevent the 
subject property from supporting the permitted uses. As a result, we believe the property 
will be adequately served by the environment. 
 

d. Other public improvements. 
 

We believe the subject property will be adequately served by other public improvements 
such as electricity, cable, and etcetera.  



5 

 

 
e. Relevant governmental agencies. 

 
While the rezoning does not include a site plan, we anticipate that other governmental 
agencies, such as the Allendale Charter Township Fire Department, will be able to 
adequately serve the property at such time of application for development, particularly 
because those agencies are included in the review process.  

 
Public Hearing 
 
Several comments were provided from the public specific to the prohibition of two-family dwellings, future 
neighborhood design, the number of access points, and noise. 
 
Recommendation 
 
While considering the rezoning evaluation factors and public comment, Commissioner Kelley provided a motion 
to recommend adoption. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Schut and carried 7-0. If you have any 
questions, please let us know. 
 
GLR 
Planner 
 
Attachments 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 1 

ORDINANCE NO. __________ 
 

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT ORDINANCE 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING CERTAIN LAND TO THE R-2 
MEDIUM DENSITY ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING 
DISTRICT. 
 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE, COUNTY OF OTTAWA, AND STATE OF 
MICHIGAN, ORDAINS: 
 

Section 1. Amendment. The Zoning Ordinance and Map of the Charter Township of 
Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan, the map being incorporated by reference in the Zoning 
Ordinance for the Charter Township of Allendale pursuant to Article 4, shall be amended so the 
following land shall be rezoned to the R-2 Medium Density One and Two Family Residential 
Zoning District. The land is in the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan, and 
are described as follows: 

 
PART OF SW 1/4 BEG SW SEC COR, TH N 1368.43 FT, E 299.9 FT, N 613 FT, S 88D 
32M 42S E 1042.62 FT, S 0D 07M 52S E 994.8 FT, N 88D 31M 32S W 671.85 FT, S 
0D 03M 29S E 994.66 FT, TH N 88D 30M 50S W 672.38 FT TO PT OF BEG, ALSO 
COM SW COR LOT 12 SPRINGFIELD WEST, TH N 89D 22M 55S W 20 FT & N 0D 
42M 13S W 179.35 FT TO PT OF BEG, TH N 36D 11M 16S E 410.8 FT, S 89D 23M 
40S W TO PT N 0D 42M 13S W OF BEG, TH S 0D 42M 13S E TO BEG. SEC 25 T7N 
R14W. 70-09-25-300-060 
 
AND 
 
PART OF SW 1/4 COM N 0D 48M 05S W 1326.78 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 89D 
23M 54S W 1343.23 FT, N 0D 44M 10S W 663.17 FT, S 89D 24M 24S E 437.47 FT, 
S 0D 48M 05S E 300 FT, S 89D 24M 24S E 905 FT, TH S 0D 48M 05S E 363.38 FT TO 
BEG. SEC 25 T7N R14W 14.21 AC. 70-09-25-300-050 
 
Section 2.  Effective Date. This amendment to the Allendale Charter Township Zoning 

Ordinance was approved and adopted by the Township Board of Allendale Charter Township, 
Ottawa County, Michigan on __________________, 2021, after a public hearing as required 
pursuant to Michigan Act 110 of 2006, as amended; after introduction and a first reading on 
________________, 2021, and after posting and publication following such first reading as 
required by Michigan Act 359 of 1947, as amended.  This Ordinance shall be effective on 
______________________, 2021, which date is the eighth day after publication of a Notice of 
Adoption and Posting of the Zoning Map Amendment Ordinance in the _____________ as 



 
 2 

required by Section 401 of Act 110, as amended. However, this effective date shall be extended 
as necessary to comply with the requirements of Section 402 of Act 110, as amended. 

 

____________________________    ______________________________ 
Adam Elenbaas      Jody Hansen 
Township Supervisor       Township Clerk 

 




	9-27-2021 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	SEPTEMBER SESSION-2nd DAY


